

SB0244S03 compared with SB0244S02

~~{deleted text}~~ shows text that was in SB0244S02 but was deleted in SB0244S03.

inserted text shows text that was not in SB0244S02 but was inserted into SB0244S03.

DISCLAIMER: This document is provided to assist you in your comparison of the two bills. Sometimes this automated comparison will NOT be completely accurate. Therefore, you need to read the actual bills. This automatically generated document could contain inaccuracies caused by: limitations of the compare program; bad input data; or other causes.

Representative ~~{Daniel McCay}~~Scott D. Sandall proposes the following substitute bill:

SCHOOL FUNDING PROVISIONS

2016 GENERAL SESSION

STATE OF UTAH

Chief Sponsor: Lincoln Fillmore

House Sponsor: Daniel McCay

LONG TITLE

General Description:

This bill ~~{amends}~~requires the State Board of Education to report on certain school funding~~{provisions}~~.

Highlighted Provisions:

This bill:

- ▶ requires the State Board of Education to submit a report to the Public Education Appropriations Subcommittee~~{~~

~~→~~ ~~defines "local levy increment";~~

~~→~~ ~~requires certain funds to be set aside to increase}~~ on increasing the amount of state guarantee money~~{ that a school district may receive from the voted and board local levy guarantee programs by increasing the maximum local levy increment rate the state will guarantee;~~

SB0244S03 compared with SB0244S02

~~enacts language governing the use of guarantee funds for the voted and board local levies; and~~
~~makes technical and conforming amendments.~~

Money Appropriated in this Bill:

None

Other Special Clauses:

~~This bill provides a special effective date.~~

~~This bill provides revisor instructions.~~ None

Utah Code Sections Affected:

AMENDS:

53A-17a-133, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2015, Chapter 287

~~53A-17a-134~~, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2013, Chapter 178

~~53A-17a-164~~, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2013, Chapters 178 and 313

ENACTS:

~~53A-1-414~~, Utah Code Annotated 1953

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the state of Utah:

Section 1. Section ~~53A-1-414~~ **53A-17a-133** is ~~enacted to read:~~

~~53A-1-414. Funding study.~~

~~On or before October 31, 2016, the State Board of Education shall study the impact of this bill and report the board's findings to the Public Education Appropriations Subcommittee.~~

Section 2. Section **53A-17a-133** is amended to read:

amended to read:

53A-17a-133. State-supported voted local levy authorized -- Election requirements -- State guarantee -- Reconsideration of the program.

(1) As used in this section ~~{f}~~, "voted ~~f~~:"

~~(a) "Voted~~ and board local levy funding balance" means the difference between:

~~{f}(a) f (i)~~ the amount appropriated for the voted and board local levy program in a fiscal year; and

~~{f}(b) f (ii)~~ the amount necessary to provide the state guarantee per weighted pupil unit as determined under this section and Section 53A-17a-164 in the same fiscal year.

SB0244S03 compared with SB0244S02

~~{ (b) "Voted and board local levy funding balance" does not include appropriations described in Subsection (4)(c). }~~

‡ (2) An election to consider adoption or modification of a voted local levy is required if initiative petitions signed by 10% of the number of electors who voted at the last preceding general election are presented to the local school board or by action of the board.

(3) (a) (i) To impose a voted local levy, a majority of the electors of a district voting at an election in the manner set forth in Subsections (9) and (10) must vote in favor of a special tax.

(ii) The tax rate may not exceed .002 per dollar of taxable value.

(b) Except as provided in Subsection (3)(c), in order to receive state support the first year, a district must receive voter approval no later than December 1 of the year prior to implementation.

(c) Beginning on or after January 1, 2012, a school district may receive state support in accordance with Subsection (4) without complying with the requirements of Subsection (3)(b) if the local school board imposed a tax in accordance with this section during the taxable year beginning on January 1, 2011 and ending on December 31, 2011.

~~{ (4) (a) For purposes of this Subsection (4), "local levy increment" means .0001 per dollar of taxable value. }~~

‡ ~~{ (4) (a) (b) }~~ In addition to the revenue a school district collects from the imposition of a levy pursuant to this section, the state shall contribute an amount sufficient to guarantee \$33.27 per weighted pupil unit for ~~{ }~~ each .0001 of the first .0016 ~~{ }~~ per dollar of taxable value ~~{ the first 16 local levy increments }~~.

~~{ (b) (c) }~~ The same dollar amount guarantee per weighted pupil unit for the ~~{ }.0016 { }~~ per dollar of taxable value ~~{ first 16 local levy increments }~~ under Subsection (4) ~~{ (a) (b) }~~ shall apply to the portion of the board local levy authorized in Section 53A-17a-164, so that the guarantee shall apply up to a total of ~~{ }.002~~ per dollar of taxable value ~~{ 20 local levy increments }~~ if a school district levies a tax rate under both programs.

~~{ (c) (d) }~~ (i) Beginning July 1, 2015, the \$33.27 guarantee under Subsections (4) ~~{ (a) and (b) }~~ ~~{ and (c) }~~ shall be indexed each year to the value of the weighted pupil unit for the grades 1 through 12 program by making the value of the guarantee equal to .011194 times the value of the prior year's weighted pupil unit for the grades 1 through 12 program.

SB0244S03 compared with SB0244S02

(ii) The guarantee shall increase by .0005 times the value of the prior year's weighted pupil unit for the grades 1 through 12 program for each succeeding year subject to the Legislature appropriating funds for an increase in the guarantee.

~~{ (c) (i) Subject to future budget constraints, the Legislature shall annually appropriate an amount equal to one-third of the funds allocated for an increase in the weighted pupil unit value to increase the number of local levy increments guaranteed by the state described in Subsection (4)(b) and Section 53A-17a-164.~~

~~— (ii) Subject to the combined local levy increment maximum described in Subsection (4)(c), the State Board of Education shall allocate funds appropriated under Subsection (4)(c)(i) to school districts in accordance with this section and Section 53A-17a-164.~~

~~— (A) giving first priority to increasing the number of board local levy increments above four local levy increments; and~~

~~— (B) giving second priority to increasing the number of voted local levy increments above 16 local levy increments.~~

~~— (iii) Notwithstanding Subsection (4)(b) and Section 53A-17a-164, if funds remain after the allocations described in Subsection (4)(c)(ii) are made, the State Board of Education shall use the remaining funds described in Subsection (4)(c)(i) to increase the value of the state guarantee per weighted pupil unit described in Subsection (4)(b) and Section 53A-17a-164.~~

~~‡ (d) (f)~~ (i) The amount of state guarantee money to which a school district would otherwise be entitled to receive under this Subsection (4) may not be reduced for the sole reason that the district's levy is reduced as a consequence of changes in the certified tax rate under Section 59-2-924 pursuant to changes in property valuation.

(ii) Subsection (4)~~(d)~~~~(f)~~(i) applies for a period of five years following any such change in the certified tax rate.

~~(e) (g)~~ The guarantee provided under this section does not apply to the portion of a voted local levy rate that exceeds the voted local levy rate that was in effect for the previous fiscal year, unless an increase in the voted local levy rate was authorized in an election conducted on or after July 1 of the previous fiscal year and before December 2 of the previous fiscal year.

~~(f) (h)~~ (i) If a voted and board local levy funding balance exists for the prior fiscal year, the State Board of Education shall:

SB0244S03 compared with SB0244S02

(A) use the voted and board local levy funding balance to increase the value of the state guarantee per weighted pupil unit described in Subsection (4)~~(f)~~(c)~~(d)~~ in the current fiscal year; and

(B) distribute the state contribution to the voted and board local levy programs to school districts based on the increased value of the state guarantee per weighted pupil unit described in Subsection (4)~~(f)~~(f)~~(h)~~(i)(A).

(ii) The State Board of Education shall report action taken under this Subsection (4)~~(f)~~(f)~~(h)~~ to the Office of the Legislative Fiscal Analyst and the Governor's Office of ~~(f)~~Planning~~(f)~~ Management and Budget.

~~(f)~~g ~~{A local school board of}~~On or before October 31, 2016, the State Board of Education shall report to the Public Education Appropriations Subcommittee on the impact of increasing the amount of state guarantee money that a school district ~~{that receives funds from a guarantee described in Subsection (4)(b) may budget and expend the guarantee funds for any education purpose}~~may receive from the voted and board local levy guarantee programs by increasing the maximum rate the state will guarantee as described in this Subsection (4) and Section 53A-17a-164.

(5) (a) An election to modify an existing voted local levy is not a reconsideration of the existing authority unless the proposition submitted to the electors expressly so states.

(b) A majority vote opposing a modification does not deprive the district of authority to continue the levy.

(c) If adoption of a voted local levy is contingent upon an offset reducing other local school board levies, the board must allow the electors, in an election, to consider modifying or discontinuing the imposition of the levy prior to a subsequent increase in other levies that would increase the total local school board levy.

(d) Nothing contained in this section terminates, without an election, the authority of a school district to continue imposing an existing voted local levy previously authorized by the voters as a voted leeway program.

(6) Notwithstanding Section 59-2-919, a school district may budget an increased amount of ad valorem property tax revenue derived from a voted local levy imposed under this section in addition to revenue from new growth as defined in Subsection 59-2-924(4), without having to comply with the notice requirements of Section 59-2-919, if:

SB0244S03 compared with SB0244S02

(a) the voted local levy is approved:

(i) in accordance with Subsections (9) and (10) on or after January 1, 2003; and

(ii) within the four-year period immediately preceding the year in which the school district seeks to budget an increased amount of ad valorem property tax revenue derived from the voted local levy; and

(b) for a voted local levy approved or modified in accordance with this section on or after January 1, 2009, the school district complies with the requirements of Subsection (8).

(7) Notwithstanding Section 59-2-919, a school district may levy a tax rate under this section that exceeds the certified tax rate without having to comply with the notice requirements of Section 59-2-919 if:

(a) the levy exceeds the certified tax rate as the result of a school district budgeting an increased amount of ad valorem property tax revenue derived from a voted local levy imposed under this section;

(b) the voted local levy was approved:

(i) in accordance with Subsections (9) and (10) on or after January 1, 2003; and

(ii) within the four-year period immediately preceding the year in which the school district seeks to budget an increased amount of ad valorem property tax revenue derived from the voted local levy; and

(c) for a voted local levy approved or modified in accordance with this section on or after January 1, 2009, the school district complies with requirements of Subsection (8).

(8) For purposes of Subsection (6)(b) or (7)(c), the proposition submitted to the electors regarding the adoption or modification of a voted local levy shall contain the following statement:

"A vote in favor of this tax means that (name of the school district) may increase revenue from this property tax without advertising the increase for the next five years."

(9) (a) Before imposing a property tax levy pursuant to this section, a school district shall submit an opinion question to the school district's registered voters voting on the imposition of the tax rate so that each registered voter has the opportunity to express the registered voter's opinion on whether the tax rate should be imposed.

(b) The election required by this Subsection (9) shall be held:

(i) at a regular general election conducted in accordance with the procedures and

SB0244S03 compared with SB0244S02

requirements of Title 20A, Election Code, governing regular elections;

(ii) at a municipal general election conducted in accordance with the procedures and requirements of Section 20A-1-202; or

(iii) at a local special election conducted in accordance with the procedures and requirements of Section 20A-1-203.

(c) Notwithstanding the requirements of Subsections (9)(a) and (b), beginning on or after January 1, 2012, a school district may levy a tax rate in accordance with this section without complying with the requirements of Subsections (9)(a) and (b) if the school district imposed a tax in accordance with this section at any time during the taxable year beginning on January 1, 2011, and ending on December 31, 2011.

(10) If a school district determines that a majority of the school district's registered voters voting on the imposition of the tax rate have voted in favor of the imposition of the tax rate in accordance with Subsection (9), the school district may impose the tax rate.

~~{ Section 3. Section 53A-17a-134 is amended to read:~~

~~53A-17a-134. Board-approved leeway -- Purpose -- State support -- Disapproval.~~

~~(1) Except as provided in Subsection (9), a local school board may levy a tax rate of up to .0004 per dollar of taxable value to maintain a school program above the cost of the basic school program as follows:~~

~~(a) a local school board shall use the money generated by the tax for class size reduction within the school district;~~

~~(b) if a local school board determines that the average class size in the school district is not excessive, it may use the money for other school purposes but only if the board has declared the use for other school purposes in a public meeting prior to levying the tax rate; and~~

~~(c) a district may not use the money for other school purposes under Subsection (1)(b) until it has certified in writing that its class size needs are already being met and has identified the other school purposes for which the money will be used to the State Board of Education and the state board has approved their use for other school purposes.~~

~~(2) (a) The state shall contribute an amount sufficient to guarantee \$27.36 per weighted pupil unit for each [.0001 per dollar of taxable value] local levy increment as defined in Section 53A-17a-133.~~

~~(b) The guarantee shall increase in the same manner as provided for the voted local~~

SB0244S03 compared with SB0244S02

~~levy guarantee in Subsection 53A-17a-133(4)(c)(d).~~

~~—— (c) (i) The amount of state guarantee money to which a school district would otherwise be entitled to under this Subsection (2) may not be reduced for the sole reason that the district's levy is reduced as a consequence of changes in the certified tax rate under Section 59-2-924 pursuant to changes in property valuation.~~

~~—— (ii) Subsection (2)(c)(i) applies for a period of five years following any such change in the certified tax rate.~~

~~—— (d) The guarantee provided under this section does not apply to:~~

~~—— (i) a board-authorized leeway in the first fiscal year the leeway is in effect, unless the leeway was approved by voters pursuant to Subsections (4) through (6); or~~

~~—— (ii) the portion of a board-authorized leeway rate that is in excess of the board-authorized leeway rate that was in effect for the previous fiscal year.~~

~~—— (3) The levy authorized under this section is not in addition to the maximum rate of [.002] 20 local levy increments authorized in Section 53A-17a-133, but is a board-authorized component of the total tax rate under that section.~~

~~—— (4) As an exception to Section 53A-17a-133, the board-authorized levy does not require voter approval, but the board may require voter approval if requested by a majority of the board.~~

~~—— (5) An election to consider disapproval of the board-authorized levy is required, if within 60 days after the levy is established by the board, referendum petitions signed by the number of legal voters required in Section 20A-7-301, who reside within the school district, are filed with the school district.~~

~~—— (6) (a) A local school board shall establish its board-approved levy by April 1 to have the levy apply to the fiscal year beginning July 1 in that same calendar year except that if an election is required under this section, the levy applies to the fiscal year beginning July 1 of the next calendar year.~~

~~—— (b) The approval and disapproval votes authorized in Subsections (4) and (5) shall occur at a general election in even-numbered years, except that a vote required under this section in odd-numbered years shall occur at a special election held on a day in odd-numbered years that corresponds to the general election date. The school district shall pay for the cost of a special election.~~

SB0244S03 compared with SB0244S02

~~—— (7) (a) Modification or termination of a voter-approved leeway rate authorized under this section is governed by Section 53A-17a-133.~~

~~—— (b) A board-authorized leeway rate may be modified or terminated by a majority vote of the board subject to disapproval procedures specified in this section.~~

~~—— (8) A board levy election does not require publication of a voter information pamphlet.~~

~~—— (9) Beginning January 1, 2012, a local school board may not levy a tax in accordance with this section.~~

~~—— Section 4. Section 53A-17a-164 is amended to read:~~

~~—— **53A-17a-164. Board local levy -- State guarantee.**~~

~~—— (1) Subject to the other requirements of this section, for a calendar year beginning on or after January 1, 2012, a local school board may levy a tax to fund the school district's general fund.~~

~~—— (2) (a) Except as provided in Subsection (2)(b), a tax rate imposed by a school district pursuant to this section may not exceed .0018 per dollar of taxable value in any calendar year.~~

~~—— (b) A tax rate imposed by a school district pursuant to this section may not exceed .0025 per dollar of taxable value in any calendar year if, during the calendar year beginning on January 1, 2011, the school district's combined tax rate for the following levies was greater than .0018 per dollar of taxable value:~~

~~—— (i) a recreation levy imposed under Section 11-2-7;~~

~~—— (ii) a transportation levy imposed under Section 53A-17a-127;~~

~~—— (iii) a board-authorized levy imposed under Section 53A-17a-134;~~

~~—— (iv) an impact aid levy imposed under Section 53A-17a-143;~~

~~—— (v) the portion of a 10% of basic levy imposed under Section 53A-17a-145 that is budgeted for purposes other than capital outlay or debt service;~~

~~—— (vi) a reading levy imposed under Section 53A-17a-151; and~~

~~—— (vii) a tort liability levy imposed under Section 63G-7-704.~~

~~—— (3) (a) For purposes of this Subsection (3), "local levy increment" means .0001 per dollar of taxable value.~~

~~—— [(3) (a)] (b) In addition to the revenue a school district collects from the imposition of a levy pursuant to this section, the state shall contribute an amount sufficient to guarantee that each [-.0001] local levy increment of the first [-.0004-.002 per dollar of taxable value] four local~~

SB0244S03 compared with SB0244S02

~~levy increments generates an amount equal to the state guarantee per weighted pupil unit described in Subsection 53A-17a-133(4):~~

~~—— [(b)] (c) (i) The amount of state guarantee money to which a school district would otherwise be entitled to under this Subsection (3) may not be reduced for the sole reason that the district's levy is reduced as a consequence of changes in the certified tax rate under Section 59-2-924 pursuant to changes in property valuation:~~

~~—— (ii) Subsection (3)[(b)](c)(i) applies for a period of five years following any changes in the certified tax rate.~~

~~—— (d) A local school board of a school district that receives funds from a guarantee described in Subsection (3)(b) may budget and expend the guarantee funds for any education purpose:~~

~~—— (4) A school district that imposes a board local levy in the calendar year beginning on January 1, 2012, is exempt from the public notice and hearing requirements of Section 59-2-919 if the school district budgets an amount of ad valorem property tax revenue equal to or less than the sum of the following amounts:~~

~~—— (a) the amount of revenue generated during the calendar year beginning on January 1, 2011, from the sum of the following levies of a school district:~~

~~—— (i) a recreation levy imposed under Section 11-2-7;~~

~~—— (ii) a transportation levy imposed under Section 53A-17a-127;~~

~~—— (iii) a board-authorized levy imposed under Section 53A-17a-134;~~

~~—— (iv) an impact aid levy imposed under Section 53A-17a-143;~~

~~—— (v) the portion of a 10% of basic levy imposed under Section 53A-17a-145 that is budgeted for purposes other than capital outlay or debt service;~~

~~—— (vi) a reading levy imposed under Section 53A-17a-151; and~~

~~—— (vii) a tort liability levy imposed under Section 63G-7-704; and~~

~~—— (b) revenue from new growth as defined in Subsection 59-2-924(4)(c):~~

~~—— Section 5. **Effective date:**~~

~~—— This bill takes effect May 10, 2016, except that the amendments to the following sections take effect July 1, 2017:~~

~~—— (1) Section 53A-17a-133;~~

~~—— (2) Section 53A-17a-134; and~~

SB0244S03 compared with SB0244S02

~~— (3) Section 53A-17a-164.~~

~~— Section 6. Revisor instructions.~~

~~— The Legislature intends that the Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel, in preparing the Utah Code database for publication, replace the reference in Section 53A-1-414 from "this bill" to the bill's designated chapter number in the Laws of Utah.~~

~~‡~~